
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
 
                             NO DISCHARGE INDUSTRIAL PERMIT INSPECTION FORM 
        

AFIN: 60-00003 Log No.: 076715 

Permit No.: 4584-WR-2 Inspection Date: 02/13/2014 

Media: Water Inspector:  Risa Parker 
 

Compliance Status:  IN /  OUT 
 

1A. Name of Facility: 3M Company 
 Address: 3110 Walters Road, Little Rock, AR  72206 (PO Box 165860, Little Rock, AR 72216) 
 County: Pulaski 
  
2A. Name of On-Site Representative: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
 
3A. Name of Responsible Official: Russ Bryan 
 Address: PO Box 165860, Little Rock, AR  72216 Telephone: 501-490-1509 
 
4A. Parent Company: N/A 
 Address:  Telephone:  
 
5A. Description of Process (including type of industry, materials produced, and major by- 

products): Per the permit Statement of Basis: “The 3M Company College Station produces  
 roofing granules by crushing the rock and screening the rock to the appropriate size.  A byproduct of  
 this operation is the wastewater produced from the washdown of equipment, scrubber blowdown,  
 water treatment system blowdown and stormwater.  All of the waste flow to a 600,000 (operating 
 capacity) gallon concrete storage basin with a 1 foot 6 inch freeboard…” 
 
6A. Any complaints registered against this permitted facility? Yes    No 
 If yes, give date and description of complaint:   
  
 
7A. Are there any additions, modifications, or corrections to the facility since the last 
 inspection?  Yes    No 
 If yes, explain: Effective date of current permit 11/01/2012. 
  
  
 

  



ADEQ Water Industrial No Discharge AFIN:   Permit #:   
 
 
1B. Furnish a simplified flow diagram of the treatment system and include main components, 

flow sequence through plant, and calculated or estimated flows. 
 
          (See June 25, 2012 Waste Management Plan) 
 
2B. Nearest Stream: Fourche Bayou Creek 
 
3B. Does wastewater from this facility cause adverse effect on the waters of the State: 
   Yes    No 
 Comments: The potential exists for adverse effect on the waters of the State. 
 
4B. Are operating records kept as required by permit?  Yes    No    N/A 
 If no, explain:  
  
 
5B. Are maintenance records kept as required by permit?  Yes    No    N/A 
 If no, explain:  
  
6B. Are Samples routinely taken?       Yes    No    N/A 
 
7B. Does the sampling program meet the requirements of the permit? 
   Yes    No    N/A 
 If no, explain:  
  
 
8B. What laboratory does the facility use? American Interplex 
 Address: 8600 Kanis Road, Little Rock, AR  72204 Telephone: 501-224-5060 

 
1C. Do laboratory procedures and records meet the requirements of the permit? 
   Yes    No    N/A 
 If no, explain:  
  
 
2C. Is contaminated runoff a problem? See comments.  Yes    No    N/A 
 Comments: The potential exists for contaminated runoff to be a problem. 
  
 
3C. Is sludge disposal required?  Yes    No    N/A 
 If yes, describe (including final destination): Per Steven Srebalus, sludge is ultimately 
 landfilled in Saline County. 
 
4C. Is the treatment system being properly operated and maintained as required by permit? 
   Yes    No    N/A 
 If no, explain See summary of findings. 
  
 



ADEQ Water Industrial No Discharge AFIN:   Permit #:   
 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS/COMMENTS 
 

 Solids/sludges were observed to be placed in a manner which is not accordance with: 
  

1) Part III.12 of the permit which states: “Solids, sludges, filter backwash, or other pollutants removed  
            in the course of treatment or control of wastewaters shall be disposed of in a manner such as to 
            prevent any pollutant from such materials from entering the waters of the State.” 
 

2) The Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act [(A.C.A. § 8-4-217(a)(2)] which states, “It shall 
            be unlawful for any person to place or cause to be placed any sewage, industrial waste, or other 
            wastes in a location where it is likely to cause pollution of any waters of this state.”   
 
 
 A written response detailing the corrective action taken to address the above-referenced items is required. 
 
 
Inspector Signature:  Date of Report: 02/19/2014 

 
Signature of Reviewer: 

 

Date of Review: 2/21/2014 

 
 



ADEQ Water Industrial No Discharge AFIN:   Permit #:   
 

Water Division No Discharge Industrial Photographic Evidence Sheet 
Location: 3M Company 
Photographer: Risa Parker, Water Division Witness: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
Photo # 1 Of 5  Date: 02/13/2014 Time: 10:53 am 
Description: Sludge/solids  

 
 

Photographer: Risa Parker, Water Division Witness: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
Photo #  2 Of 5  Date: 02/13/2014 Time: 10:09 am 
Description: Sludge/solids 

 
 



ADEQ Water Industrial No Discharge AFIN:   Permit #:   
 

Water Division No Discharge Industrial Photographic Evidence Sheet 
Location: 3M Company 
Photographer: Risa Parker, Water Division Witness: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
Photo # 3 Of 5  Date: 02/13/2014 Time: 10:20 am 
Description: Sludge/solids 

 
 

Photographer: Risa Parker, Water Division Witness: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
Photo #  4 Of 5  Date: 02/13/2014 Time: 10:17 am 
Description: Sludge/solids 

 
 



ADEQ Water Industrial No Discharge AFIN:   Permit #:   
 

Water Division No Discharge Industrial Photographic Evidence Sheet 
Location: 3M Company 
Photographer: Risa Parker, Water Division Witness: Steven Srebalus, EHS Technologist 
Photo # 5 Of 5  Date: 02/13/2014 Time: 10:10 am 
Description: Sludge/solids 

 
 



From: Parker, Risa
To: McConnell, Melissa
Subject: FW: 3M Little Rock Compliance Inspection AFIN# 60-00003, Permit# 4584-WR-2 Summary of Findings
Date: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 3:20:09 PM

Please add to Water ID 13307.
 

From: Parker, Risa 
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:27 AM
To: 'sssrebalus@mmm.com'
Cc: Ungerank, Colby
Subject: RE: 3M Little Rock Compliance Inspection AFIN# 60-00003, Permit# 4584-WR-2 Summary of Findings
 
Steven:
 
Solids/sludges  (material) outside the retention wall corresponds to Summary of Findings #1.
 
The placement of the solids/sludges in their entirety corresponds to Summary of Findings #2.
 

Risa Parker
District 9 Field Inspector
ADEQ Water Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR  72118-5317
501.682.0658
parkerr@adeq.state.ar.us
 
 
 
From: sssrebalus@mmm.com [mailto:sssrebalus@mmm.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 7:32 AM
To: Parker, Risa
Cc: krowe@mmm.com; runsick@mmm.com
Subject: 3M Little Rock Compliance Inspection AFIN# 60-00003, Permit# 4584-WR-2 Summary of Findings
 
Risa, 
        3M Little Rock received the compliance inspection summary and we need some clarification on the two items it the summary for permit 4584WR2.  We are in the
process of correcting the issues and to ensure that our reply back to ADEQ is correct we need to check our understanding of the Summary of Findings.  Our understanding
was that: 
1.  Material was being stacked to high near the concrete retention wall and some had spilled to the other side 
2.  Seepage from the sludge drying process had escaped from under the berm and made its way off the north side of the concrete pad. 

Did I state this correctly and if so, which one of the above items matches the 2 findings listed in the summary below?   

Let met know, 

Steven Srebalus
EHS Technologist
3M Little Rock, AR
800-245-8018
Triminet 8-564-1124
Cell  501-944-9835

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed.  If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.

mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=ADEQ1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PARKERR
mailto:MCCONNELL@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:parkerr@adeq.state.ar.us
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March 31, 2014 
 
 
Steven Srebalus 
3M Company 
PO Box 165680 
Little Rock, AR  72216 
 
RE:   Inspection Report Response 

AFIN:  60-00003; Permit Number:  4584-WR-2 
 
Dear Mr. Srebalus:  
 
The ADEQ Water Division Inspection Branch is in receipt of the response dated March 13, 2014 
regarding the inspection of the above referenced facility on February 13, 2014.  The determination 
has been made that the placement of the solids/sludges on the dewatering pad requires a 
modification of the facility’s Waste Management Plan (WMP).  In response to this letter, you are 
required to contact the ADEQ Water Division Permits Branch and obtain the necessary 
authorization for this activity.  You may contact Colby Ungerank, Engineer, at 501-682-0047 with 
any questions regarding the approval process. 
 
The above items require your immediate attention.  Please submit a written response to these 
findings to the Water Division Inspection Branch of this Department.  This response should be 
mailed to the address at the bottom of the letter or e-mailed to Water-Inspection-
report@adeq.state.ar.us.  This response should contain documentation describing the course of 
action taken to correct each item noted.  This corrective action should be completed as soon 
as possible, and the written response with all necessary documentation is due by April 14, 
2014.  If I can be of any assistance, please contact me 501-682-0658 or parkerr@adeq.state.ar.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Risa Parker 
District 9 Field Inspector   
Water Division 
 
 
 
CC:  Colby Ungerank, Water Division Permits Branch
 
 

 
 

mailto:Water-Inspection-report@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:Water-Inspection-report@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:parkerr@adeq.state.ar.us


From: Parker, Risa
To: McConnell, Melissa
Subject: FW: 3M Land App. Response Letter
Date: Friday, April 11, 2014 1:33:47 PM
Attachments: 2014 ADEQ Reponse Letter-Land App.041114.pdf

Please to add to Water ID 13307.
 
From: sssrebalus@mmm.com [mailto:sssrebalus@mmm.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 1:27 PM
To: Parker, Risa
Cc: Nathan Siria; whneumann1@mmm.com; john.lowrey@mmm.com; krowe@mmm.com;
rrbryan@mmm.com
Subject: 3M Land App. Response Letter
 

Steven Srebalus
EHS Technologist
3M Little Rock, AR
800-245-8018
Triminet 8-564-1124
Cell  501-944-9835

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be
used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed.  If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.

mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=ADEQ1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PARKERR
mailto:MCCONNELL@adeq.state.ar.us














	ID13307_4584-WR-2_inadq response_20140328.pdf
	Sincerely,
	Risa Parker
	District 9 Field Inspector
	Water Division

	Binder1.pdf
	2014 ADEQ Reponse Letter-Land App 041114 (2)
	FW_ 3M Land App. Response Letter


